

# JESÚS MAURICIO SUÁREZ GARZA

ETL DEVELOPER ♥ SAN NICOLAS DE LOS GARZA, N.L., MÉXICO \$\ +52 8126670916

# • DETAILS •

San Nicolas de los Garza, N.L. México +52 8126670916 jmauricio.suarez.garza@gmail.com

> Date / Place of birth 30/05/1992 Monterrey, N.L.

> > Nationality Mexican

• LINKS •

Web Resume

o SKILLS o

Informatica

SQL

Oracle

**Qlik Sense** 

Tableau

Teradata

**AB Initio** 

Python

Microsoft Office

• LANGUAGES •

Spanish

English

## PROFILE

6+ years working with Business Intelligence solutions across different industries, specifically with experience in the end to end development of ETLs using Informatica Powercenter and Oracle SQL and also with experience in dashboards development using data visualization tools like Qlik Sense and Tableau.

# EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ETL Developer at Accenture Technology, Monterrey, N.L.

July 2014 — Present

First job once I finished my university studies, my main and current focus in Accenture is building ETLs ad-hoc to my clients requirements, mainly using Informatica Power Center but also worked with plain SQL ETL's and a little bit of AB Initio. Also experienced with data visualizations tools such as Qlik Sense (Certified in 2018) and Tableau, using the results of ETL and stored in data warehouses.

During my first project assignment I performed QA tasks, such as Business Analysis, Test Cases Development and report/data testing using Teradata SQL and VB Microsoft Excel Macros to automate the validation between the test data and the expected output.

IT Support at Alliax Servicios, San Nicolas de los Garza, N.L.

May 2013 — June 2014

Main activities were to install OS to computers for further users use, configure the business network to assign IP´s to PC´s, helped troubleshoot user's issues with their computers, make inventories of the equipment bought for the business.

#### **EDUCATION**

Systems Administrator Engineer, Facultad de Ingeniería Mecánica y Eléctrica, San Nicolas de los Garza, N.L.

August 2009 — May 2014



### Certifications

September 2018 - Qlik Sense Business Analyst Certification